

Rishav Das

Email dasrishav3198@gmail.com
Phone 9123643918
Location Kolkata



OBJECTIVE

Hi, I am Rishav completed Bachelor Degree in Management Studies (BMS) in 2021. I had been worked as an intern in Vijay Sales and My Captain. From my previous internships i gained both retail experience and online experience to deal with clients. I have gained experience, how to negotiate with customer and their buying perception. Beside that i have knowledge about the financial aspect of market and business.

SKILLS

- Sales Coordination
- Microsoft Excel
- Microsoft PowerPoint
- Microsoft PowerPoint
- Developing Project Plan

EDUCATIONAL QUALIFICATION

Field Of Study	School	Location	Date
Finance	Vidyalankar School Of Information Technology	Mumbai	May 2018 - Jun 2021
Commerce	St. Thomas Church School	Howrah	Apr 2016 - Jun 2017
Commerce	St. Thomas Church School	Howrah	Apr 2016 - Jun 2017

ACADEMIC PROJECTS

To know the buying behaviour of consumer on offer Periods. Jan 2021 - May 2021

Final Year Project

Vijay Sales

Pune

- To evaluate the sales in normal period and offer session .
- The behavior of consumer when they get to know about the last day of the offer.
- The banking scheme which effect the purchasing.

Impact of E-cycle to the people of Seawood, Navi Mumbai Aug 2019 - Sep 2019

Team Members

Vidyalankar School of Information Technology

Mumbai

- How the introduction of e-cycle impact the local transport.
- How the E-cycle make an impact to the Autorickshaw in that area.
- The environmental impact.
- Easy to book and keep.

Decorative Lighting with garbage bottles

Oct 2018 – Dec 2018

Team member

Vidyalankar School of Information Technology

Mumbai

- How can a normal bottle be changed into a decorative lighting.
- The lights are powered by built-in battery so it can be easily used.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Sales Executive

Apr 2019 – Jun 2021

Vijay Sales

Pune

- Learn how to deal with customer
- Consumer perception towards Brands
- Consumer perception towards price of the product
- Get to know how the logistics functions work

Social Media Marketing

Apr 2021 – Jun 2021

My Captain

Kolkata

- The impact of social media marketing.
- How to promote products in social media.
- The perception of consumer on online study platform.

LANGUAGES

• English

• Hindi

• Bengali

• Marathi

HOBBIES

Playing Football Playing Cricket Playing Chess Athlete Interested in Indian Army

SOCIAL

LinkedIn: Rishav Das